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Karen Muir

From: Byers, Kate [Kate.Byers@edelman.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 4:55 PM

To: Mitch Kanter; Madell, Allison; Marcia Greenblum
Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE CRITICISM
Mitch —

Does Monday work for you to discuss the Spence article? Marcia will be traveling to Chicago in the
morning and I'll be in the INAP meeting from 10 am -6 pm CT.

Monday looks pretty open at this point — how does your day look?

Thanks,
Kate

From: Mitch Kanter [mailto:mkanter@enc-online.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 10:00 AM

To: Madell, Allison; Marcia Greenblum

Cc: Byers, Kate

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE CRITICISM

Allison-
I'm in your camp on this. | feel that being quiet is often the best tact, and the article below supports

this.

That said, I'm wondering if we should consider using the original article as an opportunity to craft a
rebuttal that we can hold in our back pockets for future uses if necessary, or consider publishing
elsewhere. In other words, should we send the article to some of our "friends" in the science community- -
Maria Luz Fernandez, David Katz, Richard Feinman--folks who will likely have strong perspectives that
counter the statements made in the article? Having them provide some input on the record could have
merit.

Thoughts?
Mitch

From: Madell, Allison [mailto:Allison.Madell@edelman.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 9:12 AM

To: Marcia Greenblum; Mitch Kanter

Cc: Byers, Kate

Subject: RE: PRESS RELEASE CRITICISM

Hi Marcia/Mitch — Kate and | both do not recommend jumping in on this food fight with a US statement
at this time. We can hop on the phone to discuss if helpful.

From: Marcia Greenblum [mailto:mgreenblum@enc-online.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2010 9:08 AM

To: Mitch Kanter

Cc: Byers, Kate; Madell, Allison

Subject: PRESS RELEASE CRITICISM

I don’t know if you've had a chance to read the article | attached to my last message but since Mitch will

be reading it on his Blackberry | am embedding it in this message. It discusses the wisdom of making
industry responses when the public knows there is a vested interested.

11/29/2010



Karen Muir

From: Madell, Allison [Allison.Madell@edelman.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:21 AM

To: Mitch Kanter

Subject: Re: Canadian journal article

Thanks!

————— Original Message -----
From: Mitch Kanter <mkanter@enc-online.orgs

To: Byers, Kate; Madell, Allison; Ores, Colleen; Marcia Greenblum <mgreenblum@enc-

online.org>
Sent: Tue Nov 16 08:15:49 2010
Subject: FW: Canadian journal article

FY I
Note I sent to David Katz this AM.
Mitch

————— Original Message-----

From: Mitch Kanter

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 8:12 AM
To: 'dk8@email.med.yale.edu'

Subject: RE: Canadian journal article

David-

Thanks for the feedback. I understand that your relationship with
David might preclude you from saying a lot in response to his article,
and that's okay. Frankly, I heard yesterday from Maria-Luz Fernandez at
U of Ct. We have funded some of Maria's work in the past, and she was
not happy with David's article. She said that she'd like to respond to
the authors; so I think we've got our expert response. She said she'd be
happy to share her response with me before submitting, and I'll be
interested in hearing what she's got to say. So, thanks for your
willingness to become involved, but I think we're covered on this one.

Having said that, another issue/opportunity has come our way and I
thought I'd bounce it off of you. I'm not sure if you're aware that USDA
recently did a nutritional analysis of eggs, and found that a large
whole egg actually has about 185 mg of cholesterol, and not the 215 mg
that is presently reported in USDA nutritional tables. As a result of
this work, all of the government-developed nutrition tables will be
changed to reflect this newer, lower cholesterol value in the egg. We
have done some focus groups with health professionals and consumers and,
somewhat surprisingly, few folks seemed to care. Most said that they
were okay with eggs as they are, and knowing that there is about 12%
less cholesterol in the egg would to change their consumption patterns,
or whether or not they'd recommend eggs to patients.

Nevertheless, the folks in charge of the American Egg Board would
like to make a splash of this news, likely with some scrt of media
activity. When I showed folks the video you did for us at our recent
board meeting they felt that you'd be the perfect spokesperson for this
sort of a campaign. Frankly I have no idea at this point the form that
the campaign will take; whether it will be one interview with a news
outlet, something more or something less. But I do know that folks feel
you'd be the right health authority to work with on the campaign.

I feel as if I've "gone to the well" with you a lot lately. I've
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asked for your perspectives or participation on a number of things and
you've been very gracious with your time. So if this is not something
you'd like to be involved in I understand. But if you do feel that you'd
like to learn more about this project, I'll gladly put some folks from
Edelman, our PR agency, in touch with you to discuss further.

Please let me know if this is something that might be of interest
to you. I don't suspect that it would take a lot of your time.

Thanks again for your input on the Jenkins article. Hope to hear
from you soon.

Take care for now.
Mitch

----- Original Message-----

From: dk8@email.med.yale.edu [mailto:dk8@email.med.yale.edu]
Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:22 PM

To: Mitch Kanter

Subject: Re: Canadian journal article

Mitch-

sorry for the delay. My basic response to the paper is simply that the
conclusion came first, the literature was reviewed (very selectively)
and interpreted after. The authors did not even feign a balanced
representation of what is in the literature. I couldn't help but notice
that neither of my own directly relevant publications on the topic is
cited.

As for responding: I think it is warranted, to point out that the
authors have, indeed, cited the literature very selectively to support
their position. There are papers that argue the other way, and that
address directly the concerns the authors raise; our own work looks at
immediate post-prandial responses, for instance.

The plot thickens a bit for me, however. David Jenkins is both friend
and colleague, and an ONQI advisory board member. I certainly could not
participate in an overtly antagonistic letter. However, I think a
response could be drafted that takes the middle path.

There is a polite way to say that there was, for years, a conviction
that eggs/cholesterol were harmful, and then research accumulated to
refute this position. From this point on, to aveid shuttling between
one misconception and another, we should proceed based on evidence, not
personal conviction. There are studies that demonstrate no harmful
effects of egg intake in the post-prandial period, as well as over time.
The anthropology literature suggests that dietary cholesterol is long
part of the 'native' human diet, and thus likely to be well tolerated as
such.

Studies of egg intake and diverse effects are warranted in healthy
individuals, those with risk factors for heart disease, and those with
heart disease- for whom egg intake might be substantially 'safer' and
more prudent than the intake of many popular items, such as donuts and
bagels. The ENC is committed, along with other funding sources, to
advance just such an agenda.

The final arbiter here should be well done studies, not strident
voices. ..

Something like that. If we are diplomatic enough, I could potentially
sign on with you- otherwise, I think you would do a fine job flying
solo. You obviously have a bias along for the ride- but so does Dr.
Jenkins, who is vegan. David



The authors voice a concern. Concerns call out for hypothesis testing,
not premature conclusions. Studies of

Quoting Mitch Kanter <mkanter@enc-online.orgs:

>
>
>
>
>

David-

I'm not sure if you've seen the attached article that was
recently published in the Canadian Journal of Cardiology. It is
extremely negative about eggs, and about the cholesterol/CVD

relationship in general.

>
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If you have a few minutes to review I'd be very interested in
your thoughts. I am contemplating whether or not to send a letter to
the editor of the journal to refute some of the statements made. If I
do that (and depending on your perspective), I'm wondering if you'd be

amenable to co-authoring a response with me, or authoring a response
yourself. If you do so, we'll certainly compensate you for your time.

I'm just weighing a) whether it makes sense to comment at all; b)
if we do, does it make sense to have an objective, external source
author the response; or c) would co-authorship between someone from
within the industry and outside of the industry make sense.

I'm open to any thoughts you might have about an appropriate tact

to take, and I'm extremely interested in your thoughts about the paper

itself.
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Any input you can provide would be much appreciated.
Hope all is well.

Regards,
Mitch




























































